! Purchase College

STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK

Purchasing & Accounts Payable

Date: 13 December 2013
To: Bidders ‘\\‘
From: Nikolaus D. Lentner

Director of Purchasing & Accounts Payable

Re: Rejection of All Bid Proposals:
RFP SU-081313 — Strategic Planning Consultant for Neuberger Museum of Art
Bid Proposal due date 10 Oct 2013

Please be advised that Purchase College is exercising its right to cancel project SU-081313 and reject all
bid proposals received.

If the project is re-bid, it will be under a new project number. Purchase College will alert you in this
instance.

Thank you for your time and effort in proposal preparation, and patience for the decision for the
canceled/rejected project.

Happy holidays.
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